

Message

From: Carole Workman [REDACTED]
Sent: 2017-05-16 10:12:32 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Bruce Campbell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53a62b8c6239476cacdff60964207eb7-Bruce Campb]
Subject: Fwd: Fair Hydro Plan

Can you please address these two questions from Margaret during tomorrow's meeting.
Thank you
Carole

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: [REDACTED]
Date: May 16, 2017 at 09:03:37 EDT
To: Carole Workman [REDACTED]
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan

Carole,

Just back from my birding week so catching up. I have not forgotten you query related to director development and will get back to you later today on that.

I am unable to join the Audit telecom tomorrow but am very interested in the topic. I reviewed the materials and have a couple of questions if I may:

- 1) Was there any change to our risk assessment after we actually saw the legislation content tabled last week?
- 2) The risk around potential changing government direction will grow I believe as we get into electioneering mode. We have talked in the past about reaching out to the opposition parties and I wondered if that should be included in our remediation plan.

Hope the discussion goes well tomorrow.

Margaret

Sent from Mail for Windows 10